Newtown
-
Water Supply
-
1874

A meeting of the Local Authority of Melrose Parish was held at Melrose on Wednesday.  Messrs Lockie & Kerr from Newtown appeared as a disputation from the inhabitants and presented a petition numerously signed, praying the Local Authority to take the necessary steps for forming the village into a special water supply district.

Opening of the Newtown Waterworks
-
1876

A landmark has been reached in the history of the little village of Newtown St Boswells.  On Saturday the first supply of water was introduced into the village.

In the past they were limited to a very small well where the purity of water was open to doubt, and to a small amount drawn from the station well.  The village well was situated badly, being in close proximity to a farm where the filthy liquids from the byres and dung heaps found its way into the well.  The station well was situated immediately under a gas tank, the water often permeated with gas.

Some years previously when fever of a most virulent kind broke out in the village it was discovered that the filth from the water closets and other places at the station was carried away by a drain below the Railway Hotel to a small burn at the back of the village.  In the summertime the water in the burn, thickly covered in vegetation, had almost dried up and the filth which came from the station lay stagnant among the roots of the bushes producing a most unhealthy and offensive smell.  Mr Clarkson, Sanitary Inspector made his report to the Parochial Board who ordered the Railway Company to carry their filth to a place outwith the village.  The Company refused, pleading that they had carried it away from their premises, and it was for the Local Authority to find a remedy.

At Jedburgh Court the case went against the Railway Company who then extended the drain to a point in the burn at a greater distance from habitation and the village itself was drained.  The village well was improved for adequate supply and use of water from the railway well was discouraged.

As the village increased in population owing to the introduction of the Auction Marts which have brought great traffic to Newtown, the water supply was once again inadequate.  A Committee was appointed to secure a suitable source with a plentiful supply and a number of springs were found on the Eildon Hills about two miles from the village.  A correspondence was opened with the Duke of Buccleuch, who on learning of the circumstances, granted permission to have a pipe track cut and pipes laid through his fields from the source to the village free of charge.

When raising subscriptions the nobility and the gentry responded very liberally so that the call upon the pockets of the villagers was comparatively small and soon over £326 was collected.  Mr Lockie and Mr Common of Newtown undertook the work of cutting pipe track, laying pipes, etc.  

A cistern capable of containing 10,000 gallons was connected to the springs and situated at the foot of the eastern slope of one of the Eildon Hills.   A 2 inch galvanized clay pipe is laid from the cistern through the fields and down the side of the Melrose Road to the new dwellinghouses and schoolhouse which are erected a little distance from the village.  Here two fountains are erected for the benefit of the tenants of those houses and thence the pipes are laid all through the village where other four wells have been erected.  The inhabitants may also connect smaller pipes to the main, taking the water into their houses at their own expense.

It it is intended that under the Public Health Act a special Water Supply District will be formed.

Although many of the inhabitants expected to get the water free, this will not be the case.  Authority has been granted to charge the proper rate. 

Lindean Water Supply 
-
1903

At a meeting of the Disrict Committee a Minute was read agreeing to the Lindean Water Scheme at an expense not exceeding £12,000. (Total cost £1750).  Enlarged in 1936 used to supply Newtown among others until 1972.

Today’s supply comes from Alemoor Loch near Roberton.

